Dale Davis Cemetery

Cemetery notes and/or description:

Located north of Livinstonhighway at Dale Hollow Dam Road. From Livingston
highway turn onto Dale Hollow Dam Road and get onto Old Hwy 52 and go
less than .1 miles. Cemetery is on the left. Well-kept. Cemetery was relocated
ca 1942-43 from the Obey River on the old William Dale farm and later the
Captain James Knox Polk Davis farm. It was just above the present Dale
Hollow Dam in the pool area.

Large obelisk in middle of the cemetery with the following inscriptions:

North Face:
Catherine Dale, Jeff Davis, William Davis

East Face:
A. J. Dale, Mch 5, 1815, Dillar Dale, Lavinia Parish

South Face:
Rachel Dale, William Dale, Jno Dale June 15, 1803, E. Davis
Born Dec. 6, 1801 Died Nov. 1870

West Face:
A. J. Davis Born July 19, Margaret Davis Feb. 19, 1824 Mar. 23,1884
E. Davis Dec. 1801 Died Nov. 1870



